BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

In the Matter of Union Electric Company )
d/b/a Ameren Missouri’s 2nd Filing to )
Implement Regulatory Changes in ) File No. EOQ-2015-0055
Furtherance of Energy Efficiency as )
Allowed by MEEIA )

NOTICE OF COMMUNICATION

Issue Date: July 27, 2015

This notice is being filed on behalf of all of the Commissioners at the Missouri Public Service
Cominission along with the attached letter from Bill Hudgins, Lighting Associates, INC, 3216 South
Brentwood Blvd., Webster Graves, MO 63119, regarding the above captioned case.

Respectfully Submitted,
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Robert S. Kenney Stephen M. Stolil
Chairman Commissioner

gy

William P. Kenney Daniel Y. Hall
Commissioner Comimnissioner
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Scott T. Rupp
Commissioner

Dated at Jefferson City, Missouri
On this 27" day of July, 2015



-~

LIGHTING ASS@IATES

INGORFPORATED
waw biwehnet

3216 South Brentwood Blvd.

Webster Groves MO 63119

7-27-2015

Robert S. Kenney, Chairman
Stephen M. Stoll, Commissioner
William P. Kenney, Commissioner
Daniel Y. Hall, Commissioner
Scott T. Rupp, Commissioner

Missouri Public Service Commission
200 Madison Street, PO Box 360
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360

Dear Commissioners:

| am writing to you concerning the ongoing issue of approval of the Ameren Missouri MEEIA 2016-2018 program
filing. The current program “BizSavers” from Ameren is set to expire November 30", 2015 and if there is a
disruption in the continuation of the program after the expiration date it could be detrimental to our business, our
customer’s businesses and the overall efficiency of Ameren Missouri’s commercial customers.

In June of 2015 | attended a PSC agenda meeting with other energy efficiency businesses form the St. Louis, MO
area to ask the commission to consider a statewide collaborative on energy efficiency. While 1 still believe that this
needs to happen soon, | don’t believe that it should stop the progress of current approval to extend the BizSavers
program. We utilize the program on a daily basis to help get our customers to increase energy efficiency in their
businesses.

It is my opinion that if the BizSavers program is delayed going into the next program year it will negatively affect
the adoption and utilization of the program. In the past when there have been gaps in program offering it has
been very difficult to get customers back on track with efficiency. Delay creates misinformation and rumors in the
marketplace that the program has been cancelled, run out of funding, and a general uneasiness for customers to
believe in, or adopt the program benefits.

My hope is that the PSC will continue to evaluate include all current stakeholders as well as energy efficiency
businesses in the future of the MEEIA program process and filings, but please do not delay the current process of
the BizSavers program.

I look forward to making Missouri more efficient with the continuation of the incentive programs.

Best regards,

Bill Hudgins

Lighting Associates, INC




